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Co., Florida www.lanzo.net

May 10, 2023

City of Hollywood

Engineering Support Services
PO BOX 229045

Hollywood, Florida 33022-9045

Attention: Giselle Hipolito CFM, CGC, El, PX
Project Manager

Reference:  City of Hollywood 72-inch CIPP
City Project No. N/A
Lanzo Cost Proposal
Lanzo Project No. N/A

Miss, Hipolito,
As requested, Lanzo’s proposal for the installation of 30 LF of 72” x 30mm fiberglass
reinforced CIPP liner with Polyester resin.

The Lump Sum Cost for the installation of the 72- inch CIPP is $ 425,580.00 which
includes all material(s), bypass, cleaning, pre-post CCTV, end seals, stopping I&l,

surface restoration, using products approved by the city and within compliance with
manufacturer and City Specification(s).

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Robert Bucci, Sr. Project Manager
Lanzo Construction

Cc: JD, RM,

An Equal Opportunity Employer



